MINUTES OF THE 2ND IQAC-IUN MEETING HELD ON 22/03/24 AT 2:00 PM IN HYBRID MODE AT THE CONFERENCE ROOM OF ICFAI UNIVERSITY, NAGALAND.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

- 1. Prof. Saundarjya Borbora, Vice Chancellor, IUN
- 2. Dr. Latha Pillai, Senior advisor, ICFAI Society
- 3. Prof. T. S. Rama Krishna Rao, Dean, Accreditation, IFHE, Hyderabad
- 4. Dr. J. Nukshimenla Lemtur, IQAC-IUN Coordinator
- 5. Mr. Rupanka Bhuyan, Registrar, IUN
- 6. Dr. Tiakala, Faculty
- 7. Dr. V. T. Vasagan, Faculty
- 8. Ms. Lireni, Faculty
- 9. Ms. Imnasangla, Faculty
- 10. Mr. Chimanjit, Faculty
- 11. Ms. Odimenla, Faculty

The meeting commenced with the chair Prof. Borbora Vice chancellor, welcoming the members. The chair informed the Agenda of the IQAC-IUN meeting and proceeded with the Confirmation of the meeting minutes held on 12th July 2023.

01.00 FROM THE CO-ORDINATOR, IQAC-IUN

Dr. J. Nukshimenla Lemtur, Co-ordinator, IQAC-IUN appraised on the progress on the seven criteria with the review period starting from 2023-24.

01.01 NEW BINARY ACCREDITATION

Dr. Pillai Latha updated the members on the new Binary Accreditation-university/Colleges (Draft). The process will have first 2 cycles of binary accreditation and then move to maturity level graded accreditation. In the Binary Accreditation the review period will consist of 3 years. Dr. Pillai Latha advised the IQAC-IUN Members, to change the review period from 2023-24 to 2022-23 so that the accreditation process can start by 2025. The IQAC-IUN was further encouraged to focus on sustainability and to undertake a gap analysis.

01.02 NEW CURRICULUM DESIGN

The VC on the appraised Dr. Pillai Latha on the new curriculum design for implementation of National Education Policy 2022 from the next academic session, introduction of Integrated Bachelors in Library Science course, and restructuring of the question pattern.

01.03 ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Dr. Pillai Latha highlighted the importance of student feedback and alumni satisfaction. The Members were clarified on the stance of the ICFAI Society on forming Alumni Associations and hence the IQAC IUN can move ahead with the task of reviving the Alumni Association.

01.04 IMPROVEMENT IN INFRASTRUCTURAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL AREAS

The chair welcomed Prof. T. S. Rama Krishna Rao to the meeting and appraised on the need for improvement in important infrastructural and organizational areas which requires the direct participation and assistance of the headquarters.

Dr. Pillai Latha acknowledged the requirements of the IFCAI University Nagaland, keeping in mind the other institutions in Nagaland with good infrastructure.

Prof. Rama Krishna Rao acknowledged the concern of the chair in regard to the requirements of the University.

01.05 SUGGESTIONS FROM Prof. T.S. RAMA KRISHNA RAO

Prof. T.S. Rama Krishna Rao informed that the data will be tested at headquarters before the process of Accreditation is initiated. The IOAC-IUN members were advised to conduct quarterly meetings where the data collected are to be projected.

The meeting ended with thanks to all the members present by the Chair and special thanks to Dr. Latha Pillai and Prof. T.S. Rama Krishna Rao.

Prof. Saundarjya Borbora Chairman, IQAC-IUN.